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Vernon

Blue Hills Lavender Farm
2361 - 50 Street NE,
Salmon Arm

FRIENDSHIP BOUQUET -
The property was owned by the

recently purchased by Blue Hills
Lavender. The barn in which the

quilt hangs houses their goats, a

barn is for drying the lavender.

same family for over 50 years and

“Mr.Big” the donkey. The loft in the

nd

Honey Berry Flats
162 Grindrod-Westside Road,
Grindrod

HARVEST WREATH -

One of our newest barn quilts! This
quilt is especially unique as it was
painted “free hand” by the farm
owner. The farm has nurtured
families as a tree farm, a potato
farm, and a dairy farm. It is now an
orchard of haskap berries and crab

apples.

St. James Anglican Church
2315 Patterson Avenue,
Armstrong

FLYING GEESE CROSS -

The parish was established over

100 years ago to worship God and
serve others as part of the Anglican®
diocese of Kootenay. The Church
building was originally located in the
village of Lansdowne and moved to
the community of Armstrong in 1892.

NORTH OKANAGAN SHUSWAP

Quuilt
TRA

Shepherd’s Home Hardware Ltd.
3525 Mill Street,
Armstrong

PINWHEEL PINE -

Since 1925 Shepherd’s has been
providing great service to Armstrong,
Spallumcheen and the Okanagan Valley.
They take great pride in our community
and are happy to host one of our large
blocks!

250.546.8155

WWW.ASCHAMBER.COM

The Village Cheese Co. f
3475 Smith Drive,
Armstrong

CHURN DASH -

This building was once the Crane’s
Drive-In and was a local hangout.
Now, artisan cheese is produced
here, made from whole milk from
the Okanagan Valley.

L 4 P

Township of Spallumcheen
4144 Spallumcheen Way
Spallumcheen

CANADA 150 MAPLE LEAF -
Farming comes first. The oldest and
largest township in BC's southern
interior. Incorporated in 1892. The
building where the quilt is located is
Spallumcheen’s municipal office.

Wild Oak Café &
Community Market

2539 Pleasant Valley Blvd.,
Rrmstrong

SUN OVER COFFEE MOUNTAIN -
The building which is home to the
beautiful Sun Over Coffee Mountain
quilt has been home to many busi-
nesses in Armstrong over the years.
It is now the popular spot named
“Wild Oak Café” with the best coffee,
treats and atmosphere around.




Armstrong Senior’s
Activity Centre
2520 Patterson Avenue

FRIENDSHIP LINKS -

A place and space to meet, mingle,
learn and stay active for those who
are 50 plus. The friendship

links block represent relationships.

Armstrong Spallumcheen
Chamber of Commerce &
Visitor Centre, 3550 Bridge Street

| FLYING GEESE -

w| This building was originally the library
and was built in 1959, a new addition
was built in 1980. The Chamber of
Commerce and Visitor Centre is an
active, collaborative Chamber which
supports the local Armstrong and
Spallumcheen business network and
provides visitor services to travellers.

Rrmstrong Spallumcheen
Museum & Art Gallery
3415 Pleasant Valley Rd

SWOON BLOCK - SUNFLOWER

A historic building which has
undergone many transformations
including a blacksmith,

machine shop, storage facility,
automobile garage, gas station and
now a museum, art gallery and
home to Armstrong archives.

| Armstrong Pumpkin Patch
642 St. Annes Road

AUTUMN HARVEST -

This farm has been in the same family
for approximately sixty years.
Originally asparagus was grown

here, bu after losing the asparagus to
disease thirty years ago, the pumpkin
patch began andis still growing.

| Davison Orchards
3111 Davison Road, Vernon

RPPLE CIDER -

Sustainably farming in Vernon since
1933: farm to table fresh, local,
in-season produce.

Fair Hill Farm

4365 Round Prairie Road,
Armstrong

FARMER’S STAR -
In 1916 the property of 59 acres was
bought by the Horn family. In 1945
lots were divided up. The Bosom-
worth’s bought property in 1952. It is
now owned by the Crich family, and
this quilt is our largest yet!

Farmer John’s Market
15 Grandview Bench Road,
Grindrod

MAPLE LERVES -

Authentic farmers' market with
fabulous locally produced goods,
including unique crafts, artisan
cheese, baked goods, preserves, local
fruits and veggies, pasture raised lamb
and pork, and backyard chickens!
SPCA certified. This building was
newly built and opened in 2017.

Felmark Farm
5045 Schubert Road,
Armstrong

FARMER’S DAUGHTER -

The Felmark Farm came to life in the
year 1982! This barn quilt is a favourite
with the rich colours on the bright red
barn!

| Fieldstone Organics

4851 Schubert Road, Armstrong

TRADITION BASKET -

George Paton was a Scot who came
to Spallumcheen in the late 1880’s. He
acquired 320 acres and established a
grain and cattle business. The small
log house on this property was the
original homestead. The large farm
house was built in 1908 and has been
extensively restored. The barn is used
as an organic milling facility.

Frost Farm
4851 Schubert Road, Armstrong

FLYFOOT BLOCK -

Wayne and Alberta Frost purchased
this 10 acre farm in 1969. The farm
was named Frostyvale Percherons and
stock was purchased from Canada
and the USA. From here a success-

ful breeding program was begun

and they showed their prize horses
throughout western Canada. Many
memories were made on this farm.

Hitt House & Barn
4531 Hullcar Road, Armstrong

DOVE IN THE WINDOW -

Fredrick Charles Hitt came to
Armstrong in 1913 and farmed at
Hullcar. It was not until 1930 that he
purchased 60 acres of land and built
the house. He later cleared 42 of those
acres himself.

Hullcar Hall
4194 Hullcar Road

FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE -

This well-known simple frame
building was built in 1909 by
community members. This land-
mark is one of very few community
buildings ever built in Spallumcheen.
In 1968 community members met

to rescue the old hall and by 1980
the Hullcar/Deep Creek Society was
formed to renovate the building.

IPE Fairgrounds
3311 Pleasant Valley Road,
Armstrong

STORM AT SER -

The Armstrong Interior Provincial
Exhibition is one of the largest
agricultural fairs in western Canada.
Started in 1899, the farmers had an
opportunity to show their livestock
and produce, branching out each year
to a bigger event. The red grandstand
was built in 1960, one of the newer
buildings on the IPE property.

Mooney House
1060 Corkscrew Road,
Armstrong

SWOON BLOCK -

In 1904, an Armstrong resident by the
name George Payne owned 160 acres
of the property where the barn quilt
is placed today. Throughout the years,
the land has been broken up and

sold to different families. The property
is now owned by the Mooney family.

0dd Fellows Hall
3005 Wood Avenue, Armstrong

SUSPENDER SAM &

SUNBONNET SUE -

This building has many tales to tell
within our little town. The hall was
built by the Forresters and used as

a church. It then became a library;

a home economics and industrial

arts building for the high school; the
school board office and is now known
as the Odd Fellows Hall.

0’Keefe Ranch
9380 Highway 91,
Vernon

TRIPLE STAR -

Founded in 1867, O'Keefe Ranch was
the end of the wagon road into the
Okanagan Valley and the site of the
stage coach depot. This heritage site
now shares the local history by telling
the story of early ranching in BC.

Red Caboose
Smith Drive & Smith Road

DOGWOOD -

The caboose is a classic attraction
in Armstrong. It is a restored

CN Caboose, built in1943 and it
once served as the Armstrong
Visitor Centre.

Reimer Farm
4544 Salmon River Road,
Armstrong

BEAR PAW -

One of the “newer” barns in town,
built in 2000 on a large acreage.
This large barn is beautifully
accented by the red and white
barn quilt.

Rogers Foods
4420 Larkin X Road,
Armstrong

GRIST MILL -

| This original “stone mill” opened in

1951 and was known as A.J. Rogers
Wholesome Foods. The name was
later changed to Rogers Foods.
Quality flour and cereal products are
milled here with Canadian grain from
BC and AB farmers. (Nothing beats
baking with fresh flour!)

Royal Canadian Legion
Branch #35

2526 Pleasant Valley Blvd.
Armstrong

POPPY WREATH -

The Legion is a non-profit Canadian
service organization serving veterans,
ex-service personnel, seniors, youth,
and many aspects of community life.
The Legion was founded in 1925 to
support WWI veterans. This branch
has been at this location since 1994.
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